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TO: District School Superintendents DPS: 2010-160
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: August 11, 2010

SUBJECT: Florida’s One-Year Waiver Request to Waive 14-Day Notice

The U.S. Department of Education has approved the Florida Department of Education’s request
for a waiver of certain statutory requirements of the Title I, Part A Elementary and Secondary
Education Act of 1965. Specifically, local educational agencies will have a one-year reprieve
from the responsibility to provide parents of eligible students with notice of their public school
choice options at least 14 days before the start of the school year (34 C.F.R. §200.37(b)(4)(iv).
This waiver applies to the notice provided to parents of eligible children attending schools that
are newly identified for improvement for the 2010-2011 school year. It also applies to the notice
provided to parents of eligible children attending schools that made adequate yearly progress in
the previous year and could have possibly exited improvement for the 2010-2011 school year,
but did not.

The Bureau of Federal Educational Programs has begun providing guidance related to this
waiver and will continue to communicate directly with NCLB School Choice Coordinators.
Please contact the Office of Public School Options at (850) 245-0479 or via email at
bpsocontacts@fldoe.org if you have additional questions or concerns.

FH/le

cc: Supplemental Educational Services Coordinators
Public School Choice Coordinators

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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